HOUSE COMMITTEE ON ADVANCING E-GOVERNMENT

Hearing Room E February 1, 2001 Tapes 6 - 7 3:30 PM.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Jim Hill, Chair

Rep. Rob Patridge, Vice-Chair

Rep. Kathy Lowe

MEMBER EXCUSED:

Mark Jolley, Committee Administrator Alice Morton, Committee Assistant **STAFF PRESENT:**

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HB 2039 HB2470

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 6, A	Бреаксі	Comments
030	Chair Hill	Convenes the committee at 3:35 p.m.
010	Mark Jolley	Explains HB 2039.
020	Mardi Saathoff	Explaining
095	Saathoff	2.1p.ug
115	Vince Chiappetta	Chair, Oregon Internet Commission
185	Chair Hill	Gives overview of Committee intention.
205	Pat Lundeen	IMRD, DAS, Electronic Commerce Manager. Gives testimony
	- *** = **********	and supplies written materials (EXHIBIT B) in support of HB
		2039. Says DAS has proposed amendments they will forward as
		completed.
303	Jim Craven	American Electronics Association (AEA). Supports adoption of
		HB 2039 UETA at state level.
342	Rep. Lowe	Asks for clarification of issues.
350	Craven	Responds and explains.
373	Matt Farmer	Associate General Council, Oregon Association of Realtors.
		Speaks in support of HB2039. Provides written testimony
		(EXHIBIT C).
407	Chair Hill	Asks what the cost of realty documents is and discusses record
		retention.
409	Farmer	Says there will be savings in record retention for larger offices,
		and that small office probably don't use computers.
Tape 8A		
045	Pete Shepherd	Department of Justice. Exhibit
083	DJ Smith	Government Relations, Clackamas County. Has issues with Sec.
		17. Says language is greater than E-SIGN.
110	Chair Hill	Asks for any additional testimony. Notes there is none. Says he
		want to get a work group and asks Mardi Saathoff to lead the
		workgroup.
125	Marti Saathoff	Tektronics. Says she would need to check with the other
		workgroups including the DOJ group.

140	Chair Hill	Asks if it could be completed by the end of February.
		Discussion regarding the worth of changing UETA.
196		Clodses public haearing on HB 2039 and opens public hearing on HB 2470.
209	Jolley	Explains HB 2470 reestablishing the Oregon Internet Commission
223	Patrick Allen	OECDD. Indicated support and provides written material (EXHIBIT) for HB 2470.
260	Pat Lundeen	DAS, IRMD, . Provides testimony. Says that DAS suggests a wording change. sec.xx, 2(a).
289	Peter Bragdon	Comumbia Sports/Internet Commsision. Speaks in support of HB 2470.
330	Chair Hill	Says his intention is to make sure they have the most appropriate strucature for this entity. Says he wanted the Commission to generate its report before session began so it would be discussed and implemented.
372	Rep. Lowe	Says it is important to have an independent body advising and working on this. Suggests that, perhaps with the budget cuts, having a smaller grlup.
415	Chair Hill	Says his intention
425		Closes public hearing and opens work session on LC.
Tape 7B		
020	Rep Lowe	Move introcuding LC 28 as committeb
026	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection. So moved.
036 461	Chair Hill	Adjournes meeting at 4:30 pm

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Alice Morton,

Mark Jolley, Committee Administrator Committee Assistant

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A -